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Manish Hemnani

From: Atish <info@polkatots.in>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:24 AM
To: Manish Hemnani
Cc: Cloud Support
Subject: Re: Create New Id

Hi Manish Ji, 
 
Need to create 2 more email ids: 
 
1). malasha.shah@polkatots.in 
2). muskan.rathore@polkatots.in 
 
Regards, 
 
Atish Shah 
Happy Parenting! 

 
 

From: Yogesh Kumar <yogesh.kumar@claritusconsulting.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 10:11 AM 
To: Atish <info@polkatots.in>; Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
Cc: Cloud Support <cloudsupport@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Create New Id  
  
Dear Atish, 
  
Please try to log in with this credential and let me know if you face same issue. 
  
User details 
Display name: Rajvi Barot 
Username: rajvi.barot@polkatots.in 
Password: Naw80782 
  
  
Thanks, and Regards,  
Yogesh Kumar  ሀሁ || Cloud Administrator || M: +91- 9582694680 || E: yogesh.kumar@claritusconsulting.com  
Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited.  

    
  

From: Atish <info@polkatots.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 9:55 AM 
To: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
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Cc: Yogesh Kumar <yogesh.kumar@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Create New Id 
  

Hi, 
  
Kindly update? 
  
Regards, 
  
Atish Shah 
Happy Parenting! 

 
  

From: Atish <info@polkatots.in> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 6:01 PM 
To: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
Cc: Yogesh Kumar <yogesh.kumar@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Create New Id  
  
Hi, 
  
PFA screenshot.  
  
  
  
Regards, 
  
Atish Shah 
Happy Parenting! 

 
  

From: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 12:34 PM 
To: Atish <info@polkatots.in> 
Cc: Yogesh Kumar <yogesh.kumar@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Create New Id  
  
Dear Mr.Atish, 
Pls share screen shot of error. 
  
Thanks and regards, 
Manish hemnani | Regional Sales Manager 
E: manish.hemnani@claritusconsulting.com 
M: +91 8200618267 
W: www.claritusconsulting.com 

 You don't often get email from info@polkatots.in. Learn why this is important  
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From: Atish <info@polkatots.in>  
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 11:23 AM 
To: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Create New Id 
  
Hi, 
  
Rajvi email is not working, is it active? 
  
Regards, 
  
Atish Shah 
Happy Parenting! 

 
  

From: Atish <info@polkatots.in> 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 6:38 PM 
To: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Create New Id  
  
Hi, 
  
Need to add 1 more id. 
  
Name: Tanuja Rai 
Id: Tanuja.rai@polkatots.in 
  
Regards, 
  
Atish Shah 
Happy Parenting! 

 
  

From: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 4:03 PM 
To: Atish <info@polkatots.in> 
Subject: RE: Create New Id  
  
Dear Mr. Atish, 
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Lic added and kindly find below credentials for the same, 
  
User ID- rajvi.barot@polkatots.in 
Password- oHWVrUQ^5 
  
  
Thanks and regards, 
Manish hemnani | Regional Sales Manager 
E: manish.hemnani@claritusconsulting.com 
M: +91 8200618267 
W: www.claritusconsulting.com 

 
    

  
  
  

From: Atish <info@polkatots.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 12:50 PM 
To: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Create New Id 
  
Hello, 
  
Any update? 
  
Regards, 
  
Atish Shah 
Happy Parenting! 

 
  

From: Atish 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 2:46 PM 
To: Manish Hemnani <Manish.Hemnani@claritusconsulting.com> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: Create New Id  
  
Hi Manish Ji, 
  
Need to create 1 email id.  
  
Name: Rajvi Barot 
Email: Rajvi.barot@polkatots.in 
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Regards, 
  
Atish Shah 
Happy Parenting! 

 
  


